STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
August 1, 1883
TONEY ANAYA PO. ORAWEI DO
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V.H. Westbrook
P.0. Box 2264
Hobbs, New Mexico 83230

Re: Granci
#1-E-22-22-27
§. Carlsbad Wolfcamp

—

Dear Mr. Westbrook:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-1C4 on the above captioned well.
However, we are returning it to you so that you can show the pool name,
and so that you can fill in Section IV and Section V showing the gas

well test.

We will also need an original and three copies of a duly notarized
Deviation Report and all logs run cn this well before your C-104 can be

approved.
Very truly yours,
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Lésiie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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